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Message

From: Susan Crichton [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRIC
HTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8FOF-BE4237A4ADAF@CT72A47 . ingest.local]

on Susan Crichton <IMCEAEX-

behalf _0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRIC

of HTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8FOF-BE4237A4ADAF@C72A47 . ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRIC
HTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8FOF-BE4237A4ADAF@C72A47 . ingest.local]

Sent: 27/09/2013 09:29:45

To: Paula Vennells: GRO i; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO i; Andy
Holti GRO i; Mark R Davies GRO
CC: ‘Andrew.Parsons GRO i; Alwen Lyons; GRO i

Subjec Second Sight
t

Paula - as we agreed I have just told Ron Warmington that

- we are proposing to use Tony Hooper as the independent Chair of the working party he was positive about
that and

- that I am leaving POL. - I stressed that if he has any concerns that he should reach out to Angela and
also Paula I have volunteered that he should also feel free to contact you with any concerns. I
stressed how committed the team are to making the mediation work and also to re-engineering the sub
postmaster journey and how strongly you personally felt about this.

Paula - could I suggest that it might be a good idea if you could call him maybe next week to touch base.
Susan
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